
State Bar Court of California - Courtroom Audio Systems RFP 
 

Additional Questions Received 
as of May 17, 2006, at 5:00 p.m. (end of question period) 

 
 
1. Would you be willing to remove the FTR mixer? 
 
Removal of the FTR mixer is preferred.  We would like to connect the new digital signal 
processor directly to the PC, as long as that can be accomplished in a manner that will 
enable us to continue to digitally capture the court record using the FTR software.  If 
that is not possible, retention of the FTR mixer would be acceptable. 
 
2. Would you be willing to eliminate the FTR software altogether and use a 

different product for capturing the court record? 
 
Not at this time.  This RFP focuses on resolving the problems with our current audio 
hardware (mixer, amplifier, and teleconference interface).  We do not contemplate using 
a different software product for digital recording at this time.  However, the Vendor is 
encouraged to suggest in their proposal options for future improvements (see RFP 
section III. B. 6.; p. 9) including new hardware and software. 
 
3. Is it required for the workers to have a background check before working on 

your site?  If so, is there a charge for this? 
 
No. 
 
4. If the project needs to be done after hours, will we have to cover the cost for a 

security guard?  If so, what rate would we be expected to pay? 
 
Additional security required for after-hours work, if necessary, will be provided at no cost 
to the Vendor. 


